STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
HIGHWAYS DIVISION

ADDENDUM NO, 2
For

EMERGENCY EARTHQUAKE ROCKFALL REPAIRS
At Various Locations on Hawaii, Unit 1
Federal-Aid Project No. ER-15{(19)

The following amendments shall be made to the Bid Documents:
A NOTICE TO BIDDERS
Prospective bidders are hereby notified that receiving of sealed proposals
scheduled for February 11, 2010 will be postponed and rescheduled for 2:00

P.M., February 25, 2010. The attached NOTICE TO BIDDERS shall be
incorporated and made apart of the NOTICE TO BIDDERS.

B. PRE-BID MEETING MINUTES

Attached are the meeting minutes and attendance list from the January 26,
2010 pre-bid meeting.

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 by recording the date of its receipt in
the space provided on page P-4 of the Proposal.

BRENNON T. MORIOKA, Ph.D., P.E.
Director of Transportation

Addendum No. 2
ER-15(19) 2/4/10
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NOTICE TO BIDDERS
(Chapter 103D, HRS)

The receiving of SEALED BIDS for EMERGENCY EARTHQUAKE
ROCKFALL REPAIRS at VARIOUS LOCATIONS ON HAWAII, UNIT 1,
FEDERAL-AID PROJECT NO. ER-15(19), DISTRICTS OF SOUTH KOHALA
AND NORTH KOHALA, ISLAND OF HAWAII scheduled for 2:00 P.M. Hawalii
Standard Time (HST), February 11, 2010, at the Contracts Office, Departiment of
Transportation, 869 Punchbowl Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 or at the Office of
the District Engineer — Hawaii, 50 Makaala Street, Hilo, Hawaii 96720 is
HEREBY POSTPONED until 2:00 P.M., HST, February 25, 2010, at which time

and places the sealed bids will be publicly opened and read.

ot Lo
eégzNON T. MORIOKA, Ph.D., P.E.
irector of Transporiation

Internet Posting:  January 8, 2010



DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

DATE: February 4, 2010
HIGHWAYS
DIVISION
HAWAII DISTRICT
BRANCH OR SECTION

NON-MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE for:
EMERGENCY EARTHQUAKE ROCKFALL REPAIRS
AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS ON HAWATII, UNIT 1
FEDERAL-AID PROJECT NO. ER-15(19)

DATE, TIME & PLACE:
January 26, 2010, 12:00 noon, Hawaii District Office (50 Makaala St., Hilo, HI. 96720)

PARTICIPANTS:
See attached Attendance Sheet -

BRIEF SUMMARY OF MEETING:
1. Everyone introduced themselves.

2. Roy announced that there are multiple sites of work and be aware that there is a summary
sheet in the Proposal Schedule (P-20) that needs to be filled out.

3. Question: Is there any flow data for the Site that has the culvert lining work?
Response: No, we do not have any flow data.

4. Question: Is Protection of Roadway, Tree Trimming, Hauling of Spoils, etc. all included in
the force account item? Suggestion made to change the pay items similar to the other
Earthquake Project that has man-hours as the unit.

Response: We will consider this.

5. Question: For Slope Trimming/Scaling, the plans specify 3 week and the Special
Provisions specify 4 weeks. Which is correct?
Response: Will clarify.

6. Question: Where is the shotcrete item for “Unreinforced” Soil Slopes? How do we
estimate the quantity without cross-sections? Does the color need to be integrated into the
shotcrete mix or other method? Is the shotcrete reinforced either by mesh or fiber? What
is the strength requirement of the shotcrete? Is there a connection between the reinforced
slope and the shotcrete?

Response: Will clarify.

-end -
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